

Ms. Myers,

The Applicant has not complied with ANC 7C variance review process to which he agreed. District Properties has not conducted a proper and detailed presentation with the ANC 7C at either our Executive Meeting nor General Body. In addition, District Properties was in attendance at the September Northeast Boundaries Civic Association meeting where the SMD 7C05 Commissioner Mary Gaffney and the Civic Association voted down the request for the variance at 6002 Clay ST NE. With these issues before District Properties on the variances, we seek to postpone the hearing until we have a detail discussion about both properties at our ANC 7C Executive meeting on 9/24 and vote on the variances at our 10/8 meeting. Thank you again for acknowledging our request for a postponement.

Regards,
Antawan Holmes
Advisory Neighborhood Commission 7C Chair
ANC Commissioner SMD-7C07
m: 202-556-0962
site: <http://anc7c.org>
twitter: @antawanholmes